



Minutes: Membership Meeting 16 May 2021

I. Call to order

- a. President Don Kile called the meeting to order at: 2:05 PM
- b. Officers present: President Don Kile, Treasurer Joe Zapach, Activities Coordinator Robert Kovacsis, Recording Treasurer John Greenwood.
- c. There were six members present for the work meeting and 12 members present for the regular meeting.

II. Pledge of allegiance

- a. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by the Membership present.

III. Reading of previous meeting's minutes

- a. Membership was directed to the club website to view the April 2021 Minutes on-line.

IV. Presentation of the monthly financial statement

- a. Joe Zapach distributed the current financial summary to the members present.

V. Report of Committees:

- a. Members Picnic Committee report: Don spoke about the upcoming club picnic. There were no picnic committee members present. The picnic is on the calendar for July 18th at noon after an early club meeting.
- b. Archery Range: Don met with Mike Andrisano and Joe Adams to get a preliminary review of the archery range set-up.
- c. Don thanked the members present for the help with today's work meeting.
- d. Maintenance: Jesse Fritz has been very generous with our use of the backhoe. It has some leaking cylinders and we will help with the maintenance of it.

VI. Old Business

- a. The combination has been changed, except for the trap house. The basement code will be different from the others.
- b. There are raffle tickets at Piestrack's Gun Shop.
- c. Don spoke regarding the April fire on the premises and the fact that BCSC has donated to the responders.

VII. New members

- a. The June meeting will be on Saturday June 19 due to Father's Day.
- b. Joe spoke about the upcoming wedding ceremony taking place on May 22nd at the Clubhouse.
- c. Geoffrey Doll spoke to members regarding the Columbia County "We the People" meetings and general concerns regarding the state of the Union, Second Amendment, etc.
- d. John Greenwood will speak to Harry Scatton to finalize details for the Veteran's Shoot on August 29th.
- e. Don shared that Bob Shoemaker is relocating. Bob is a long-time member and strong contributor to the club. Don joked that Bob has been responsible for cleaning the bee traps annually due to the fact that he built and installed them. All joking aside, Bob played a large role in reconstructing the bathrooms. Don wished Bob and his wife Fran well on their new home.
- f. Gordon Gottshall would like to hold a wedding reception for his son on July 10 from Noon until 4 PM.

- g. John Greenwood spoke about the plans for expanding the Pistol Range.
- h. There was general discussion regarding improving the pond area and using the pavilion at the pond.

VIII. Meeting Close

- a. Don Kile adjourned the meeting at: 2:46 PM

REMINDER: Next Club meeting SATURDAY 19 June 2021 2PM

Raffle at 3 PM

Location: BCSC Clubhouse